
V R SABNIS AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

I N DEPEN DENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO ThE MembeTs of R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial statements

We have audited the accompanying Financiat statements of R N Freight Forwarders Private
Limited ("the CompoDY"), which comprise the Batance Sheet as at March 31 2025,the Statement
of Profit and Loss, inctuding the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, inctuding a summary of significant accounting poticies and other
exptan atory information.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us,
the aforesaid Financiat Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 201 3, as
amended ('The Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
lndian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies
(lndian Accounting Standard) Rutes, 20'15 and other accounting principles generatty accepted in
f ndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its toss inctuding, other
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (Sas), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibitities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibitities for the Audit of the Financiat
Statements' section of our report. We are Independent of the Company in accordance with the
'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethicat
requirements that are retevant to our audit of the f inanciat statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have futfitted our other ethical responsibitities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We betieve that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Financiat
Statements.

Emphasis of Matter

There are no matters to report in this paragraph.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the other information. The other information
comprises the information inctuded in the Management Discussion and Anatysis, Board's Report
inctuding Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibitity Report, Corporate Governance
and sharehotder's information but does not inctude the Financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financiat statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financiat statements, our responsibitity is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materiatty inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowtedge obtained during the course of audit or otherwise
appears to be materiatty misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conctude that there is a materiat misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothingto report in this regard-

Responsibitities of Management for the Financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financiat statements that give a true and fair view of
the financiaI position, financiat performance inctuding other comprehensive income, changesin
equity and cash ftows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principtes generalty accepted in India. This responsibitity atso inctudes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregutarities; selection and
apptication of appropriate accounting poticies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonabte and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internaI
financiaI controls, that were operating effectivety for ensuring the accuracy and compteteness of
the accounting records, retevant to the preparation and presentation of the FinanciaI statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error. In preparing the Financial statements, management is responsibte for assessing the
Company's abitity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appticable, matters retated to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting untess management either
intends to tiquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no reatistic atternative but to do
so. The Board of Directors are atso responsible for overseeing the Company's financiat reporting
process.



Auditor's Responsibitities for the Audit of the Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the financiaI statements as a

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high tevet of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAS witt atways detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individuatty or in the aggregate, they coutd reasonabty be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these FinanciaI statements. As part of an audit
in accordance with SAS, we exercise professionat judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We atso:

o ldentifY and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financiat statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resutting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invotve cotlusion, forgery,
intentionaI omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internat control. Obtain an
understanding of internaI control relevant to the audit in order to design audit proceduies
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are atso
responsibte for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internaI
financiat controts system in ptace and the operating effectiveness of such controts.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and retated disctosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists retated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
abitity to continue as a going concern. lf we conctude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the retated disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

o Evatuate the overatl presentation, structure and content of the Financiat statements,
inctudingthe disctosures, and whetherthe Financiatstatements representthe undertying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
ptanned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internaI control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them att
retationships and other matters that may reasonabty be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine t
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matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financiat statements for the financia I
year ended March 31,2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in oul qqqllqllgqoll unlggg taw or legqtellgnfl9qlqqgqpqplic disctq-sure about the matte
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter shoutd not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so woutd reasonabty
be expected to outweigh the pubtic interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

There are no matters to report in this paragraph.

Report on Other Legat and Regutatory Requirements

1. As required bythe Companies (Auditor's Report)Order,2020 ("the Order"), issued bythe
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (lt) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the "Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained att the information and exptanations which to

the best of our knowledge and betief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit:

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears f rom our examination of those books.

(c) The Batance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss inctuding the Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement
of Cash Ftow deatt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financiat statements compty with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with retevant rules read
thereunder:

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31,2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disquatified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;



(f) With respect to matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with requirements of section- 197(16) of the Act, as amended
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the company has paid remuneration to its directors
during the year in accordance with the provisions of and timits taid down
under section 197 read with schedute V to the Act. The Ministry of corporate
Affairs has not prescribed other detaits under section 1 97(1 6) of the Act whiclr
are required to be commented upon by us.

G) With respect to the adequacy of the internat financiat controls over financiaL
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controts,
refer to our separate report in "Annexure B" to this report; Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financiat
reporting.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule '11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the exptanations given to us:
(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending titigations on its

financiat position in its Financiat statements.
(ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the appticabte taw

or accounting standards, for materiaI foreseeabte losses, if any, on [ong-
term contracts inctudi ng derivative contracts.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) Based on our examination which inctuded test checks, the Company has
used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which
doesn't have a feature of recording audit trait (edit tog) facitity.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trait feature being tampered with.

(v) a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowtedge
and betief, no funds have been advanced or toaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, inctuding
foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shatl, whether,
directty or indirectty [end or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the tike on behatf of
the Uttimate Beneficiaries:
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b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowtedge
and betief, no funds have been received bythe Companyfrom any person
or entitv, inc[udinq foreiqn entities ("Fundine Parties"). with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shatt, whether, directty or indirectty, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party ("Uttimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behatf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries; and
c) Based on such audit procedures thatwere considered reasonabte and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to betieve that the representations under sub-ctause (a)
and (b) contain any materiat misstatement.

(vi) There was no restructuring of any existing toan or cases of waiver/write ofF
of debts /toans/interest etc. made by a tender to the company due to the
company's inabitity to repay the loan.

For V R Sabnis and Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:131055W

Vikram Sabnis

Proprietor
Membership Number: 1 35589
UDIN: 251 355898M1EKW7269

Date: May 23,2025

Place: Mumbai



V R SABNIS AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE'A' TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

RePort on the Internal FinanciaI Controts under Ctause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internatfinancialcontrots overfinanciat reporting of R N Freight Forwarders
Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
Financiat statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibitity for InternaI Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsibte for estabtishing and maintaining internat financial
controls based on the internaI control over financial reporting criteria estabtished by the
Company considering the essentiaI components of internaI controI stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controts over Financiat Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India". These responsibitities inctude the design, imptementation a nd
maintenance of adequate internat financiat controts that were operating effectivety for ensuri ng
the orderty and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
compteteness of the accounting records, and the timety preparation of retiabte financiat
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the Company's internat financiat controls over
financiat reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidan ce
Note on Audit of Internat FinancialControts over Financiat Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAt and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent appticabte to an audit of internat financial controls, both
appticabte to an audit of InternaI Financiat Controls and, both issued bythe Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we compty with
ethicat requirements and ptan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about
whether adequate internal financiat controts over financiat reporting was estabtished and
maintained and if such controls operated effectivety in att materiat respects. Our audit invotves
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internat financiat
controls system over financiat reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internaI
financial controts over fihancial reporting inctuded obtaining an understanding of internal
financiaI controts overfinanciatreporting, assessing the riskthat a materiat weakness exists, and
testing and evatuating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures setected depend on the auditor's judgment, inctuding the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financiat statements. whether due to
fraud or error. We believe that to the extent of the audit evidence, we have obtained, is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internat financia
controts system over financiat reporting.
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Meaning of InternaI Financial Gontrols Over Financial Reporting
A company's internaI financiat controI over financiaI reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the retiability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financiat statements for externaI purposes in aecordance with generatty accepted accounting
principtes. A company's internaI financia[ controI over financiaI reporting inctudes those poticies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabte detail,
accuratety and fairty reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonabte assurance that transactions are recorded as necessaryto permit preparation
of financiaI statements in accordance with generatty accepted accounting principtes, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made onty in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonabte
assurance regarding prevention or timety detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that coutd have a material effect on the financiat
statements.

Inherent Limitations of InternaI Financial Controls Over Financiat Reporting
Because of the inherent [imitations of internaI financiat controts over financiaI reporting,
inctuding the possibitity of cottusion or improper management override of controts, materiat
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internaI financia[ controts over financiat reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financiat reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of comptiance with the poticies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the
Company has, in att material respects, an adequate internal financial controts system over
financial reporting and such internal financiaI controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31,2025 based on the internal controt over financial reporting criteria
estabtished by the Company considering the essentiaI components of internaI control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of InternaI Financiat Controts Over FinanciatReporting issued bythe
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants Of lndia. Company has its own internaI mechanism to review
the internat controts of the company. To the extent of our verification, we found that internal
financiat controt for the year over financiat reporting is adequate.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of aforesaid matter.

For V R Sabnis and Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:131055W

Vikram Sabnis

Proprietor
Membership Number: 1 35589
UDIN: 251 355898M1EKW7269
Date: May23,2025
Place: Mumbai



V R SABNIS AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure 'B'to the Independent Auditor's Report:

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legat and
Re9UlatorV Requirements" seetinn of our report of even date to the members sf R N FREIGHT
FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED on the Financiat Statements for the year ended March 31 ,2025)

Report on Gompanies (Auditor's Report) Order,2O2O ("the Order") issued bythe Gentral
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") of
the Company

i. (a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing futt particutars, inctudlng
quantitative detaits and situation of Property, plant and equipment
The Company has maintained proper records showing f utt particutars of Intangibte
assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a program of physicat
verification of its property, ptant and equipment by which att property, ptant and
equipment assets are physicatty verified every two years. No materiaI discrepancies were
noticed on such verification

(c) According to the information and exptanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovabte properties
(Other than immovabte properties where the company is the lessee and the lease
agreement is duty executed in favor of the tessee) disctosed in the financiat statements
are hetd in the name of the Company.

(d)The Company has not revalued its property, ptant and equipment (inctuding right to use
assets) or Intangibte assets or both during the year.

(e) According to the information and exptanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated duringthe
year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,2025 for hotding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1 988 (as amended in 2016) a nd
rutes made thereunder.

(ii) (a)The company is service based hence no inventory/ physicat stock is hetd in the compa ny
and therefore, clause 3(iiXa) of the Order is not appticabte

(b)The Company has not been sanctioned working capitat timits in excess of { 5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financiaI institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under ctause 3(iixb) of the Order is
not appticable.
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(iii) The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee and security anct
granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liabitity Partnerships or any other parties during the year

The Company has not provided any loans and advance in the nature of loan during
the year:

(A) There are no loans granted by the Company. Hence, reporting under
clause 3(iiixb) is not appticabte.

(B) There are no loans granted by the Company. Hence, reporting under
ctause 3(iii)(c) is not appticable.

(C) There are no loans granted by the Company. Hence, reporting under
ctause 3(iiixd) is not appticabte.

(D) There are no loans granted by the Company which has falten due during
the year and has been renewed and extended. Hence, reporting under ctause
3(iii)(e) is not appticabte.

(E) The Company has not given any toans either repayabte on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment

(iv)The Companies has comptied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security provided, as
appticable.

(v) Inouropinionandaccordingtotheinformationandexptanationsgiventous,theCompany
has not accepted any deposits. Therefore, the reporting of ctause 3(v) of the Order is not
appticabte to the Company.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Centrat Government under
sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2Ai3ior the business activities
carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under ctause(vi) of the order is not
appticabte to the company

(vii) (a) According to the records of the company, the company is not regutar in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues inctuding provident fund, employees'
state insurance, income tax, GST, sates tax, weatth tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
vatue added tax or cess and other statutory dues appticabte to it.

Further, according to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payabte in respect of provident fund, employees'state insurance, income -tax,
GST, sates tax, weatth tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess and
other statutory dues were outstanding, as at March 31,2025, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payabte.

(a)



According to the inf ormation and exptanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, as at March 31 ,2025, there are no dues of Goods and
Service Tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or dutv of e{Qisq ol value
added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, except for
betow:

(viii) According to the information and exptanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, as at March 31 ,2025, there were no such transactions retating to
previousty unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disctosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (section 43 of 1961).

(ix)

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender. The Company has not been dectared
wittf ut defautter by any bank or financiat institution or government or any government
authority.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, term [oans have been
apptied for the purpose for which it is taken.

According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on the
examination of the books of accounts by us, funds raised on short term basis have
not been utitized for [ong term purposes.

On an overa[[ examination of the financiat statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obtigations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence, the requirements
to report on ctause (ix)(e) of the Order is not appticabte to the company.

The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the ptedge of securities
hetd in subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence reporting on
ctause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicabte.

The Company did not raise moneys by way of initiat pubtic offer or further pubtic offer
(inctuding debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under ctause 3(x)(a

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Name of Statute Nature of Dues Amount (t Lakhs) Period for which the
amount pertains to

Forum at which
dispute is p ending

Centrat Goods
and Service Tax

Act, 2017/
Maharashtra
Goods and
Service Tax,

20'17

Goods and
Service Tax

9.00 FY 2019-20
Deputy
Commissio ner of
State Tax

20.69 FY 2020-21
Deputy
Commissioner of
State Tax

(x)
(a)

of the Order is not appticabte.



(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential altotment or private
ptacement of shares or convertibte debentures (futty or partty or optionatly) and
hence reporting under clause 3(xXb) of the Order is not aooticabte.

(xi)
(a) According the information and exptanations given to us, no material fraud by the

Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

(b) Noreportundersub-section(12)ofsectionl43oftheCompaniesActhasbeenfited
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rute 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes,
2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report

(c) As informed, the Company has not received any whistte blower complaints during
the year and up to the date of this report.

(xii)The company is not a Nidhi company, therefore the provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the
order is not appticabte.

(xiii) Inouropinion,theCompanyisincomptiancewithsection 177 and 188of theCompanies
Act,2013 with respect to appticable transactions withthe related parties and the detaits
of retated party transactions have been disctosed in the financiaI statements as required
by the appticabte accounting standards.

(xiv) The requirement of internat audit is not appticabte to the Company and hence provisions
of Ctause 3(xiv) (a)to (b) of the Order are not appticabte to the Company.

(xv) Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or person
connected with him and therefore the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act'
2013 are not appticabte to the Company.

(xvi)
(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank

of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) & (b) of the Order is not
appticabte.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingty
reporting under ctause 3(xviXc) & (d) of the Order is not appticabte.

(xvii) Accordingto the information and exptanations given to us, the company has cash tbsses
during the year under amounting to Rs. 21.50 takhs. Further, it has atso cash losses in
immediatety preceding financial year amounting to Rs. 9.99 takhs.

(xviii)There has been no resignation of auditors of the company during the year.



t?'

(xix) On the basis of the financiat ratios, ageing and expected dates of reatization of financia I
assets and payment of financial [iabitities, other information accomoanving the
financial statements and our knowtedge of the Board of Directors and Management
ptans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions-
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to betieve that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capabte of meeting its tiabitities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fatt due within a period of one year from the batance sheet date. We, however, state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viabitity of the company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that att tiabitities fatting due within a period of one year
from the batance sheet date, witt get discharged by the company as and when they fa[.
due.

(xx) The provision of Sec 135 of Companies Act 2013 is not appticabte to the company,
accordingty reporting under ctause 3(xx)(a) and (b) is not appticabte.

(xxi) There is no consotidation of financiat statements, accordingty reporting under ctause
3(xxi) is not appticabte.

For V ti Sabnis and Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:131055W

Membership Number: 1 35589
UDIN: 251 355898M1EKW7269

Date: May23,2025

Place: Mumbai
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Vikram Sabnis

Proprietor



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED

AUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2025
lAmounts in tNR Lakhs unless otherwise specified)

PARTICULARS NOTE NO Maroh 31, 2025 March 31, 2(,24

I, ASSETS

1) Non-Current Assetg
r^\ b.^^^*rr Ol-h+ -h

24.86 2.10

I
(b) Right of Use Assets
(c) Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

(d) current Tax Assets (Net)

2) Current Assets
(a) Financiat Assets

(i) Trade Receivabtes
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivatents
(iii) Other Financiat Assets

(b) Other Current Assets

Totat Assets

il. EQUrW AND LlABltlTlES
EQUITY

(a) Equity Share Capitat
(b) Instruments entirety equlty in nature
(c) Other EquitY

Totat Equity

LIABILITIES
1) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Financiat Liabitities

{i) Borrowings
(ii) Lease Liabitities

(b) Provisions

2) Current Liabitities
(a) Flnanciat Liabitities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Lease Liabitities
(iii) Trade Payabtes

a. totat outstanding dues ot micro enterprises and smat[ enterprises

b. total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and smatl

enterprises
(iv) other Financiat Liabitities

(b) Other Current Liabitities
(c) Provisions

Totat Liabitities

Totat Equity and Liabitities

o
8(d)

8(c)

7

9(a)

s(b)
e(c)

12

10
1 1(b)

12

10

to

13
14
15

1 1(a)

3.18

10.42

1.82
o.o I

45,88 22,64

192.07
14.44

1.58

1 15.35
1.01
4 C1

39.02

241.47 156.92

287.75 179.56

1.00
40.00

189.86

1 .00
40.00

(48.86 (1 s.86

18.34
3.22
9.57

8.0;
4_99

31.13 13-OA

65.46
4.89

5.84

154.47
37.28

0.82

67.24
4.16

34.21

5.56
38.24
32.53

0.40

305.48 142,34

336.61 't95.42

287.75 175.57

Summary ol Significant Accounting Poticies

The accompanying notes form an integrat part of the Financial Statements

In terms of our report attached

For V R SABNIS AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg No. 131 055W)

VIKRAM RAVINDRA SABNIS

Proprietor

{Membership No. 1 35589)

UDIN : 251 355898M1EKW7269

Date: MaY 23, 2025
Ptace: Mumbai

R. N. FORWARDERS PW LTD.
ol the Board

F*tW'Private Limited

6*eortlu
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Date: MaY 23, 2025
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R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED

AUDITED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025
lAmoants in /NR Lakhs unless otherwise specitied)

PARTICULARS NOTE NO. March 31, 2025 March 31 ,2024

l. lncome
a. Revenue From Operation tb 493.45 405.97

b. Other lncome

Totat Revenue

ll. Expenses
a. Handting Charges

b. Emptoyee Benefit ExPenses

c. Finance Cost
d. Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses

e. other Expenses

TotaI Expenses

lll. Protit/(Loss) Bofore Tax (l-ll)

lV, Tax expenses from continuing operations
a. Current Tax

b. Deferred Tax

V. Profit/(Loss) for the period lrom continuing operations (lll'lV)

Vl, Other Comprehensive Income
A. ltems That Witt Not Be Rectassified To Profit Or Loss

a. Re-Measurement Gains/(Losses) On Defined Benefit Plans

b. lncome Tax Etfect
Totat of ltems That Witt Not Be Rectassified To Profit Or Loss

B. ltems That Witt Be Reclassified To Profit Or Loss

Net other comprehensive income to not be rectassitied to profit or loss in subsequent

periods
Other Comprehensive lncome for the year' net of tax

Vll. Totat Comprehensive lncome f or the period (V+Vl)

Vllt. Earning Per Equity Share
a. Basic (T Per Share)

b. Dituted ({ Per Share)

18

19

20

22

8(a)

8(a)

24

497.15 406.85

329.31
73.90

5.28
9.29

1 10.14

285.39

74.11
3.05
c,41

39.10

527.92 406.89

|.30.77" (0,04

(0.45

1.42
(1 .47

(30.32 0.01

(3.5e)

0.90
0.25

(0.06'

{2.6e1 0,19

(2.6s) 0,19

(2.6e1 0.19

{33.01 0,19

(307.66
f 307.66

0.07
0.07

Summary of Signif icant Accounting Poticies

The accompanying notes form an integrat part of the Financiat Statements

ln terms ot our rePort attached

For V R SABNIS AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
(Firm RegNo.131055W) .

rt )/"\IW'v'
VIKRAM RAVINDRASABNIS
Proprietor
(Membership No. 1 35589)

UDIN : 251 35589BM1EKW7269

Date; May 23,2025
Ptace: Mumbai

For and on Behatf of the Board ot Directors of

Date: MaY 23,2025
Ptace: Mumbai



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED

AUDITED STATEMENT OF CASHFLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025
lAmounts in INR Lakhs unless othorwise specified)

of Financial Assets

ating cash Ftow Before working capitat changes

/ ( Decrease ) in Trade Payabte

Increase / ( Decrease ) in Other Liabitities

Increase / ( Decrease ) in Plovisions

(lncrease) / Decrease in Trade Receivabtes

( Increase )/ Decrease in OtheI Assets

Net cash generated from opeaations

lncome Taxes Paid

Net cash generated by operating activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment, inctuding capitat advances and intangibte assets

NBt cash usod in investing activities

lnterest Paid

Proceeds of Long term borrowings

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short term borrowings

Payment of principat portion of [ease tiabitities

Net cash gonerated trom financing activities

Net increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash equivatents during tho year

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of tho year

at the end of the

120.54

3.23

1.41

(143.221

c,z I

(3.0s)

Jt,40

(5.28)

18.34

(1.78)

Summary of Materiat Accounting Poticies

The accompanying notes form an integrat part of the Financiat Statements

In terms of our report attached

For v R SABNIS AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg No. 131055W)

VIKRAM RAVINDRA SABNIS

Proprietor
(Membership No. 135589)

UDIN : 251 355898M1EKW7269

Date: May 23, 2025
Place: Mumbai

For and on B.h,fpfi&J,lu,iR8#ilEqBWARDERS PW. LTD.

R N Freight Forward€rs Private Lirnited

Date: MaY 23,2025
Place: Mumbai

4ffi-
SHARMA

irector
DIN : 001 0241 3

RAJ

Dir I

U4JJZC



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED

AUDfTED STATEMENT OF CHANGES lN EQUITY FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025
lAnounts in INR Lakl8 unlass othewise specifted)

A. Equity Sha16 Capltsl

Particutats
No. ot Shares

llh I elhrl Amount

INE ln AA.h laarrad Gilhc^rlh.d rnd llrllv bald

At Aprit 01, 2023

Changes in Equity Share CapitaI due to prior period errors

Restated Balsnce 8s at Aplll 01. 2023

lssue of share capitat
At March 31. 2024

0.10

0.10

1 .00

1.00

0.10 1.00

Particul,ars
No, of sharss

lln Lrkhsl Amount

At Aprit 01, 2024

changes in Equity Share capitat due to prior period errors

Restated Batance as atAprllol, 2024

lssue of share capitat
At March 31. 2025

0.10

0.10

1.00

1.00

0.10 1.00

For the Year ended Msrch 31,2025

For the Year ended March 31, 2025

Summary of Materiat Accounting Poticies

The accompanying notes form an integrat part ot the Financiat Statements

In terms of our report attached

For V R SABNIS AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants,rtr^ffi,
VIKRAM RAVINDRA SABNIS

Proprietof
(l.4embership No. 1 35589)

UDIN : 251 35589BM1EKW7269

Date: May 23, 2025

Place: Mumbai

For and on eenau or*60&,B"lS,EREGftlT FORWARDERS PW. LTD.
R N Freight s Private Limited

bv
AND PRAOHAN

:00102413

Date: MaY 23, 2025

Place: Mumbai

B. Other Equity
For the Yesr ended

Particulars Retained Earnings Totat

Opening Bstance as at Aprit 01, 2023

Prolit for the year

other comDrehensive Income

(s7.05)

0.01

o.1s

(57 .06)

0.01

0.19

TotaI combrehensive lncome as 8t March31,2024 (56.86 (55.861

Particutars Retalned Earnings Total

Opening Balance as at Aprlt 01, 2024

Prolit for the year

Other comprehensive Income

(56.85)

(30.31 )

(2.69)

(55.86)
(30.31)

12.691

Totat Comprehensive Inoome as at March 31,2025 (89.861 (89.86

SH SHARMA
ctol



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025

NOTE 1: CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Standatone Flnanciat Statements comprises financiat statements of RN Freight Forwarders Private

imit€d {e:$hlJ€€O9OMH20114Pt{:207563+l!{JhFyFFrenrlrrl 31 M€rch2o2S,lheconnpany is a orivatq
company domicited in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act appticabte in

India. lt has its Registered office at Al 34, Bataji Bhavan, Ptot No. 42A, Sector 11, CBD Betapur, Navi

Mumbai - 400614. The Company is in the business of Custom House Agent.

NoTE 2: SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of accounting and preparation of financaaI statements:

The financiat statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the lndian

Accounting Standards (the'lnd AS') notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)

Rutes, 2015 under the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 (the'Act') and subsequent

amendments thereof . These f inanciat statements are prepared under the historicaI cost convention

on the accruat basis except for certain other financiat assets and tiabitities which have been

measured at fair vatue (refer accounting poticy regarding financiat instruments).

The Company has significant accumulated tosses, exceeding the paid-up share capitat of the

company. But the Company is funded by hotding company and the hotding company has shown

intentions of continuing the funding for the operations of the Company thus the Going Concern

Assumption hotds true, and the financiat statements are prepared accordingty.

a) Gurrent versus Non-current ctassification

The Company presents assets and tiabitities in the batance sheet based on current / non-current

ctassif ication.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

o Expected to be reatized or intended to sotd or consumed in normaI operating cycte or twetve

months after reporting period,

o hetd primarity for the purpose of trading or cash or cash equivatent untess restricted from being

exchanged, or

r used to settte tiabitity for at teast twetve months after the reporting period

Att other assets are ctassified as non-current.

A tiabitity is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be settted in normat operating cycte or within twetve months after reporting period,

it is hetd primarity for the purpose of trading, or

r there is no unconditionat right to defer the setttement of the tiabitity for at least twetve months

after the reporting period

Att other tiabitities are ctassified as non-current.

The operating cycte is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reatization in

cash and cash equivatents. The Company has identified twetve months as its operating cycte.

a

a

6P'Q

G16'

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are ctassified as non-current a ties.



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH ?:1,2025

b) Foreign Currency":

Itomc innlrrdad in the finanniel stetcmAnts of the Comnenv ere measured USing the CUffencv Of the

primary economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). The financiat

statements are presented in Indian Rupees (lNR), which is the Company's functional and presentation

curren cy.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initiatty recorded at their respective functionaI currency (i.e. lndian

rupee) spot rates at the date the transaction first quatifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and tiabitities denominated in foreign currencies are transtated at the functional

currency ctosing rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on setttement or

transtation of monetary items are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historicat cost in a foreign currency are transtated

using the exchange rates at the dates of the initiat transactions.

Exchange differences arising on transtation / setttement of foreign currency monetary items are

recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

c) Fair Vatue Measurement:

The Company measures financiat instruments, such as, investments at fair vatue at each batance sheet,

Fair vatue is the price that woutd be received to sett an asset or paid to transfer a tiabitity in an orderty

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The f air vatue measurement is based

on the presumption that the transaction to setl the asset or transfer the tiabitity takes ptace either:

o In the principat market for the asset or tiabitity, or

o ln the absence of a principat market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or tiabitity'

The principat or the most advantageous market must be accessibte by the Company.

The fair val,ue of an asset or a tiabitity is measured using the assumptions that market participants woutd

use when pricing the asset or tiabitity, assuming that market participants act in their economic best

interest.

A fair vatue measurement of a non-financiat asset takes into account a market participant's abitity to

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by setting it to another

market participant that woutd use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which

sufficient data are avail.abte to measure fair vatue, maximizing the use of retevant observabte inputs and

minimizing the use of unobservabte inputs.



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025

Att assets and tiabitities for which fair vatue is measured or disctosed in the financiat statements are

categorized within the fair vatue hierarchy, described as fottows, based on the lowest tevet input that is

signif icant to the fair vatue measurement as a whote:

r Levet 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identicaI assets or tiabitities

o Level 2 - Vatuation techniques for which the towest tevet input that is significant to the fair vatue

measurement is directty or indirectty observable

r Level 3 - Vatuation techniques for which the towest tevet input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservabte

For assets and tiabitities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the

Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levets in the hierarchy by reassessing

categorization (based on the towest tevet input that is significant to the fair vatue measurement as a

whote) at the end of each reporting period.

Externat vatuers are invotved for vatuation of significant assets, Such aS properties and unquoted

financiat assets,'and significant tiabitities, such as contingent consideration.

For the purpose of fair vatue disctosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and tiabitities

on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or tiabitity and the tevet of the fair vatue

hierarchy as explained above.

d) lnvestments and Other FinanciaI Assets

The Company cl,assifies its financiat assets in the fottowing measurement categories:

. those to be measured subsequentty at fair vatue (either through other comprehensive income, or

through profit or toss), and
. those measured at amortized cost.

The ctassification depends on the Company's business modet for managing the financiat assets and

the contractuaI terms of the cash f [ows.

For assets measured at fair vatue, gains and tosses witt either be recorded in profit or loss or other

comorehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this witt depend on the business modet in

which the investment is hetd. For investments in equity instruments, this witt depend on whether the

Company has made an irrevocabte etection at the time of initiat recognition to account for the equity

investment at fair vatue through other comprehensive income. The Company rectassifies debt

investments when and onty when its business modeI for managing those assets changes.

At initiat recognition, the Company measures a financiat asset at its fair vatue ptus, in the case of a

financiat asset not at fair vatue through profit or [oss, transaction costs that are directty attributabte to

the acquisition of the financiat asset. Transaction costs of financiat assets carried at fair vatue through

profit or loss are expensed in profit or [oss.

Debt instruments
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on

managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the

categories into which the group ctassifies its debt instruments:

the Company's business model for

asset. There are three measurement



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025

Amortized cost: Assets that are hetd for cottection of contractuaI cash ftows where those cash ftows

represent sotel,y payments of principat and interest are measured at amortized cost. A gain or loss on a

aebt investment that is subsequentty measured at amortized cost and is not part of a hedging

from these financiat assets is inctuded in finance income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair vatue through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are hetd for cottection of

contractuaI cash fLows and for setting the financiat assets, where the assets' cash ftows represent

sotety payments of principat and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive

income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCl, except for the recognitio n of

impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are

recognized in profit and toss. When the financiat asset is derecognized, the cumutative gain or loss

previousty recognized in OCI is rectassified from equity to profit or loss and recognized under other

ncome. Interest income from these financiat assets is inctuded in other income using the effective

nterest rate method.

Fair vatue through profit or toss (FVPL): Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or

FVOCI are measured at fair vatue through profit or toss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequentty measured at fair vatue through profit or toss is recognized in profit or loss and presented

in the statement of profit and toss under other income in the period in which it arises' Interest or

dividend income, if any from these financiaI assets is separatety inctuded in other income.

lmpairment of Financial Assets: The Company assesses on a forward-tooking basis the expected

credit tosses associated with its assets carried at amortized cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The

impairment methodotogy apptied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit

risk.

Equity investments (other than Investments in subsidiaries and associates):

The Company subsequentty measures att equity investments at fair vatue. Where the Company's

management has etected to present fair vatue gains and losses on equity investments in other

comprehensive income, there is no subsequent rectassification of fair value gains and tosses to profit

or [oss. Dividends from such investments continue to be recognized in profit or loss as other income

when the Company's right to receive payments is estabtished. lmpairment [osses (and reversat of

impairment tosses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported Separatel'y from other

changes in fair vatue.

Changes in the fair vatue of financiat assets at fair vatue through profit or loss are recognized in other

income in the statement of profit and loss.



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025

e) Revenue-Recognition:

Revenue is measured at fair vatue of the consideration received or receivabte. Ind AS 115 Revenue from
nontrects \ruith cu -

contracts with customers and supersedes current revenue recognition guidance found within Ind ASs-

Step 1: ldentify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or rnore

parties that creates enforceabte rights and obtigations and sets out the criteria for every contract that
must be met

Step 2: ldentify performance obtigations in the contract: A performance obtigation is a promise in a

contract with a customer to transfer services to the customer,

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which

the Company expects to be entitted in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a

customer, exctuding amounts cotl,ected on behatf of third parties.

Step 4: Attocate the transaction price to the performance obtigations in the contract: For a contract that
has more than one performance obtigation, the Company attocates the transaction price to each

performance obtigation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the Company

expects to be entitted in exchange for satisfying each performance obtigation.

Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obtigation.

lnterest lncome

For att financiaI instruments measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective

interest rate ("ElR"), which is the rate that exactty discounts the estimated future cash payments or

receipts through the expected tife of the financiat instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to

the net carrying amount of the financiaI asset. When catcutating the effective interest rate, the Company

estimates the expected cash fl,ows by considering att the contractual terms of the financiat instrument

but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Other lncome

Profit / loss on sate of investments is recognized at the time of such sale / redemption and is computed

based on weighted average cost. Income and expense on account of changes in fair vatue is recognized

based on the fairvatue ofthe investments as on the batance sheet date.

Taxes:

Current lncome Tax

Current income tax assets and tiabitities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or

paid to the taxation authorities in accordance with the Income tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws

used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantivety enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax retating to items recognized outside the Statement of Profit and Loss is recognized

outside the Statement of Profit and Loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).

Management periodicatty evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which

ffisw
appticabte tax regulations are subject to interpretation and estabtishes provi opriate.



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using tiabitity approach on temporary differences between the tax bases of

assets and tiabitities and their carrying amounts for financiaI reporting purposes at the reporting date,

Deferred tax assets are recognized for att deductibte temporary differences, the carry forward of unu sed

tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probabte

that taxabte profit witt be avaitabte against which the deductibte temporary differences, and the carry

forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utitized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent

that it is no longer probabte that sufficient taxabte profit witt be avaitabte to attow att or part of the

deferred tax assetto be utiLized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date

and are recognized to the extent that it has become probabl,e that future taxable profits witt attow the

deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to appty in the year

when the asset is reatized or the tiabitity is settted, based on tax rates (and tax taws) that have been

enacted or substantivety enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax retating to items recognized outside statement of profit and loss is recognized outside

statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are

recognized in corretation to the undertying transaction either in OCI (Other Comprehensive Income) or

directty in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax tiabitities are offset if a tegatty enforceabte right exists to set off

current tax assets against current tax tiabitities and the deferred taxes retate to the same taxabLe entity

and the same taxation authority.

The net amount of tax recoverabte from, or payabte to, the taxation authority is inctuded as part of

receivabtes or payabtes in the batance sheet.

C) Property, ptant and equipment:

Freehotd tand is carried at historicat cost. Property, ptant and equipment is stated at cost, net of

accumutated depreciation and accumutated impairment losses, if any, Cost comprises the purchase

price and any cost attributabte to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Borrowing cost retating to acquisition of tangibte assets which take substantiat period of time to get ready

for its intended use are atso inctuded to the extent they retate to the period titt such assets are ready to be

put to use. Capitatwork in progress is stated at cost.

When significant parts of ptant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervats, the Company

depreciates them separatety based on their specific usefut tives. Likewise, when a major inspection is

performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the ptant and equipment as a reptacement if

the recognition criteria are satisfied. Att other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in statement

of orofit and loss as incurred.



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025

Deoreciation

Depreciation is catcutated on a reducing batance basis over the estimated usefut lives of the assets as

fottows:

Usefut tives (in years)

Furniture and Fixtures

Office Equipment

The management betieves that these estimated usefut tives are reatistic and reftect fair approximation of

the period overwhich the assets are tiketyto be used.

The residuat vatues, usefut tives and methods of depreciation of property, ptant and equipment are

reviewed at each f inanciat year end and adjusted prospectivety, if appropriate.

h) Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs inctudes interest and amortization of ancittary cost over the period of loans which are

incurred in connection with arrangements of borrowings.

Borrowing costs directty attributabte to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that

necessarity takes a substantiat period of time to get ready for its intended use or sate are capitatized as

part of the cost of the asset. Att other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing

of funds. Borrowing cost atso incl.udes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to

the borrowing costs.

Leases:

Leases are recognized as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding tiabitity at that date at which the lease

asset is avaitabte for use by the Company. Contracts may contain both lease and non-lease

components. The Company attocates the consideration in the contract to the tease and non-tease

components based on their retative stand-atone prices'

The Company's lease asset ctasses primarity consist of leases for tand and buitdings. The Company

assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of the contract. lnd AS 1 1 6 defines a lease as

a contract, or a part of a contract, that convey as the right of use an asset (the undertying asset) for a

period of time in exchange of consideration. To assess whether as contract conveys the right to control

the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract invotves the use of an

identified asset (ii) the Company has substantiatty att of the economic benefits from use of the asset

through the period of the tease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset'
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At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset an d a

corresponding tease tiabitity for att tease arrangements in which it is a tessee, except for [eases wilh a

term of twetve months or tess (short term teases) and tow vatue teases. For these short-term and low

over the term of the lease.

j) Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obtigation (tegat or constructive) as a resutt

of a past event, it is probabte that an outftow of resources embodying economic benefits witt be requ ired

to settte the obtigation and a retiabte estimate can be made of the amount of the obtigation. When the

Company expects some or att of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,

the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but onty when the reimbursement is virtuatty

certain. The expense retating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any

reimbursement.

lf the effect of the time vatue of money is materiat, provisions are discounted using a current pretax rate

that reftects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the tiabitity. When discounting is used, the increase

in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

k) ContingentLiabitities:

A contingent tiabitity is a possib[e obtigation that arises from past events whose existence witt be

confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the

controt of the Company or a present obtigation that is not recognized because it is not probabte that an

outftow of resources witt be required to settte the obtigation. A contingent tiabitity atso arises in extreme

rare cases where there is a tiabitity that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured retiabty.

The Company does not recognize a contingent tiabitity but disctoses its existence in the financiat

statements.

Retirement and other emptoyee benefits:
o Short-term emptoyee benefits

Employee benefits payabte whotty within twetve months of avaiting emptoyee services are

ctassified as short-term emptoyee benefits. These benefits inctude sataries and wages, bonus

and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits such as salaries and

wages, bonus and ex-gratia to be paid in exchange of emptoyee services are recognized in the

period in which the employee renders the retated service.

e Post-emptoymentbenefits

Defined Contribution Ptans:

A defined contribution ptan is a post-emptoyment benefit plan under which an entity pays

specified contributions to a separate entity and has no obtigation to pay any further amounts.

The Company makes specified monthty contributions towards Provident Fund and Emptoyees

State Insurance Corporation ('ESIC'). The contribution is recognized as an expense in the

Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which emptoyee renders the retated service.

There are no other obtigations other than the contribution payabte to the Provident Fund and

Emptoyee State Insurance Scheme.
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Defined Benefit Ptan:

Gratuity tiabitity, wherever appticabte, is provided for on the basis of an actuariatvatuation d one

The Company's gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit ptan.

Remeasurement gains and tosses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuariaI

assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directty in other comprehensive

income. They are inctuded in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the

batance sheet,

Changes in the present vatue of the defined benefit obtigation resutting from ptan amendments

or curtaitments are recognized immediatety in profit or toss as past service cost.

m) Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash comprise of cash on hand and demand deposits at the bank. Cash equivatents comprise of short

term highty tiquid investments that are readity convertibte into known amounts of cash and which are

subject to insignificant risk of changes in vatue.

For the purpose of the statement of cash ftows,

deposit, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as

cash management.

n) Cash ftow statement:

cash and cash equivatents consist of cash and demand

they are considered an integrat paft of the Company's

Cash ftows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (toss) before extraordinary items and

tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of noncash nature and any deferrats or accruats of past or

future cash receipts or payments. The cash ftows from operating, investing and financing activities of the

Company are segregated in the Cash ftow statement.

o) Earnings per share:

Basic EPS amounts are catculated by dividing the prof it for the year attributabte to equity hotders by the

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of catcutating dituted earnings per share, the net profit of the year attributabte to equity

sharehotders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for

the effects of att ditutive potentiaI equity shares.

The number of equity shares and potentiatty ditutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectivety for att

periods presented for any share sptits and bonus shares issues inctuding for changes effected prior to

the approvat of the f inanciat statements by the Board of Directors.
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p) Non-cur(ent.assets hetd fqr sate:

The Company ctassifies non-current assets as hetd for sate if their carrying amounts witt be recovered

€+in€t€€lty th{€'{J€h a- s€le r€th€r tb€nlh{or€h cnnJjnl 'ing llsP-, Ac ie t
snoutd indicate that it is untikety that significant changes to the sate witt be made or that the decision to

sett witt be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sate expected within one year from the

date of classification.

Property, ptant and equipment and intangibte assets once ctassified as heLd for sate to owners are not

deoreciated or amortized.

q) Intangibl,e Assets:

lntangibte assets acquired separatety are measured on initiat recognition at cost. Fottowing initiat

recognition, intangibte assets are carried at cost tess any accumutated amortization and accumutated

imoairment losses.

Intangibte assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic tife and assessed for

impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangibte asset may be impaired.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangibl,e asset with a finite usefut tife are

reviewed at teast at the end of each reporting period.

Changes in the expected usefut tife or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits

embodied in the asset are considered to moditythe amortization period or method, as appropriate, and

are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangibte assets with finite

tives is recognized in the statement of profit and toss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying

va[ue of another asset.

Gains or losses arising f rom derecognition of an intangibte asset are measured as the difference between

the net disposat proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of

profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

r) InvestmentProperty:

An investment in tand or buitding, which is not intended to be occupied substantiatty for use by, or in the

operations of the Company, is ctassified as investment property. Investment properties are stated at

cost, net of accumutated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost inctudes the cost of reptacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if

the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment property are required to be

reptaced at intervats, the Company depreciates them separatety based on their specific usefut tives. Al'L

other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in statement of profit and toss as incurred.

Depreciation on buitding component of investment property is catcutated on a straight-tine basis using

the rate arrived at based on the usef ut tife estimated by the management which is 60 years.
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Though the Company measures investment property using cost-based measurement, the fair vatue of

investment property is disctosed in the notes. Fairvatues are determined based on an annuat evatuation

performed by an accredited externat independent vatuer apptying a vatuation model recommended by

based on recent market transactions.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when they are

permanentty withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposat. The

difference between the net disposat proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in

statement of profit and toss in the period of derecognition.

s) lmpairment of non-financiaI assets:

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be

impaired. lf any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the

Company estimates the asset's recoverabte amount. An asset's recoverabte amount is the higher of an

asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its vatue in use. Recoverable

amount is determined for an individuat asset, untess the asset does not generate cash inftows that are

targely independent of those from other assets or Company of assets, When the carrying amount of an

asset or CGU exceeds its recoverabte amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

In dssessing the vatue in use, the estimated f uture cash ftows are discounted to their present vatue u sing

a pre-tax discount rate that reftects current market assessments of the time vatue of money and the risks

specific to the asset. In determining fair vatue less costs of disposat, recent market transactions are

taken into account. lf no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate vatuation modet is used.

The Company bases its impairment catcutation on detaited budgets and forecast catcutations, which are

prepared separatety for each of the Company's CGUs to which the individuaI assets are altocated. These

budgets and forecast catcutations generatty cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a tong-term

growth rate is catcutated and apptied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining

usefut tite

For assets exctuding goodwitt, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there

is an indication that previousLy recognized impairment [osses no [onger exist or have decreased. lf such

indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverabte amount. A previousty

recognized impairment toss is reversed onty if there has been a change in the assumptions used to

determine the asset's recoverable amount since the tast impairment loss was recognized' The reversaI is

timited so that the carrying amount of the asset exceeds neither its recoverabte amount nor the carrying

amount that woutd have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized

for the asset in prior years. Such reversat is recognized in the statement of profit and loss untess the

asset is carried at a revatued amount, in which case, the reversaI is treated as a revatuation increase'

t) Financiatl,iabil,ities

Financiat tiabitities and equity instruments issued

substance of the contractuaI arrangements entered

equity instrument.

by the Company are ctassified according to the

into and the definitions of a financiat tiabitity and an
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FinanciaL liabitities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractuaI provision s of

the instrument. Financiat tiabitities are initiatty measured at the amortized cost untess at in itial,

recognition, they are ctassified as fair vatue through profit and toss.

method, FinanciaI tiabitities carried at fair vatue through profit or [oss are measured at fair vatue with att

changes in fair value recognized in the statement of prof it and [oss.

Afinanciat tiabitity is derecognized when the obtigation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled

or expires.

u) Rounding of amounts
Att amounts disctosed in the financiat statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Lakh as

per the requirement of Schedute lll, untess otherwise stated

v) Rectassification
Previous year figures have been rectassified / regrouped wherever necessary.

Signif icant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements,

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and

tiabitities, and the accompanying disctosures, and the disclosure of contingent tiabitities. Uncertainty

about these assumptions and estimates coutd resutt in outcomes that require a material adjustment to

the carrying amount of assets or tiabitities affected in future periods. Some of the significant accounting
judgement and estimates are given betow:

Defined benefit ptans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity ptan and the present vatue of the gratuity obtigation are

determined using actuariat vatuations. An actuariat vatuation invotves making various assumptions that

may differ from actuat devetopments in the future. These inctude the determination of the discount rate;

future satary increases and mortality rates. Att assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate

for ptans operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in

currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-emptoyment benefit obtigation. Future satary

increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inftation rates for the respective countries.

The mortatity rate is based on pubticty avaitabte mortatity tabtes for the specific countries. Those

mortal.ity tabtes tend to change onLy at intervaI in response to demographic changes.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair vatues of financiat assets and financiat tiabitities recorded in the batance sheet cannot be

measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair vatue is measured using vatuation

techniques inctuding the discounted cash ftow (DCF) modet. The inputs to these modets are taken from

observabte markets where possibte, but where this is not feasibte, a degree of judgement is required in

estabtishing fair vatues. Judgements inctude considerations of inputs such as tiquidity risk, credit risk

and votatitity.
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Property, ptant and equipment

Property, pLant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The

charge in resnect o

usefut tife and the exoected residual vatue at the end of its tife. The usefut lives and residuat vatues of

Company assets are determined by management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed

periodicatty, inctuding at each financiatyear end. The Lives are based on historicaI experience with sirnil,ar

assets.

Effective lnterest Rates

The Company's EIR methodotogy recognizes interest expense using a rate of return that represents the

best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioraI tife of toans taken and recognizes

the effect of potentiatty different interest rates at various stages and other characteristics of the product

tife cycte (inctuding prepayments and penatty interest and charges)

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behavior and tife-

cycte of the instruments, as wel,l as expected.

Lease Terms

The Company determines the tease term as the non-cancettabte term of the lease, together with any

periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonabty certain to be exercised, or any peri ods

covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonabl,y certain not to be exercised.

ffi
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Particutars
computers
and Printers

Office
equipment

Furniture and
fixtures

Motor cal
Plant and

Machinery
Totat

At April 01, 2023

Additions
Disposats
At March 31, 2024
Additions
Disposats
At March 31, 2025

At Aprit 01, 2023
Depreciation charge for the year

Disposats
At March 31, 2024

Depreciation charge for the Period
Disposats
At March 31, 2025

4,ZC

0,25
4.68 1.56 0.50 1.46 12.46

u,za

4.50 4.68 1.56 0.50
20.6 |

1.46
0.56

12.70
27.37

4.50 4.68 1.56 27,31 2,02 40.07

3.82
0.27

3.64
0. t9

1 .10
0.12

0.49
0.00

0.88
0.11 0.68

4.09
0.1 6

3,82
0. 16

1,22
0.09

0.49 0.99
0,17

10.61
4.60

4.25 3.98 1.31 4.51 1 .16 15.21

\t March 31.2025 0.25 0.70 0.25 22.80 0.86 24.86

\t March 31.2024 0.41 0.86 0.34 0.01 0,48 2.10

Particu tars March 31,2025 March 31. 2024

Trade receivabtes

Receivabtes from an associate
Recervab[es from other retated parties

190.29

1.74

114.64

o.72

Totat trade receivables 192.07 115.35

Details:

Receivabtes

Particutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Trade Receivabtes
A.Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - Considered Good

B.Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - Which Have Signif icant Increase In Credit Risk

C. Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - Credit lmpact

192.07 115.35

192.O7 1 15.35

Provision for Expected credit Loss (allowance for bad and doubtful debts)
\. Undisouted Trade Receivables - Credit lmpact

Totat 192.O7 1 15.35

Schedute of Trade
luarter ended March 31. 2025 Outstanding for the tollowing periods from the Due date of the payment

Total
Particutars

Less than 6 6 months - 1
1-2 years 2-3 years

More than 3

Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - Considered Good 151 .97 8.06 26,oJ 3.71 192.07

151 .97 8.06 28,33 3.71 192.07

Year ended March 31, 2024 OutstandinE for the fottowing periods from the Due dato of the payment
Total

Particu tars
Less than 6

months
6 months - 1

1 -2 years 2-3 years
More than 3

vears

Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good 28.09 77.01 10.25 | | c.Jc

28.09 77.01 10.25 1 15.35
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Note 5: Gash and Cash atents
Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Batances with banks in current accounts
Cash on hand

14.32

0.12
0.90

0,11

Totat 14.44 1.01

Note 6: Other Financial Assets
CurrentAssets
Particutars March 31,2024 March 31,2024
Security Deposit
Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits

1.58 1.54

Totat 1.58 1.54

Note 7: Other Assets
Current Assets

Note 8: Income Taxes

lncome fi

Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2024
TCS Receivabte

Advance to Creditors
Prepaid Expenses

Balances with Government

0.22
13.50

0.49
19.57

8.48

30.54

Totat 33.78 39.02

a, a.

Pa rticulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Profit and Loss Section
Current Tax

Current tax expense
MAT CreditWritten Off
Taxabte in different heads of lncome
Short orovision of Previous Years

1.42

Current Tax Expense 1.42

Deferred Tax
Retating to Origination and ReversaI of Temporarv Differences (0.45) (1.47)

TotaI Deferred Tax Expense/(Benefit) (0.4s) n.471

Totat Income Tax Expenses Charqed to Profit and Loss Account (0.45) (0.05)

Tax Expenses charged to OCI (0.90 0.06
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Note 8: Income Taxes

b. Reconcillatlon of tax expense and the accountlng profit multiplied by lndla's tax rate:

Tax at the lndian Tax Rate

Tax effect of amounts wh jch are not deductibte (taxabte) in catcutating taxable income
Tax effect of amounts which are deductibte in catcutating taxable income

c, Deferred Tax

Deferred tax Relates to the following:
Balance Sheet
)articuta rs March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Property, Ptant and Equipment and Intangibtes - lmpact of difference in Tax Depreciation and
Depreciation Charged to Profit and Loss Statement
Right of Use Assets - lmpact of difference in Tax Depreciation and Depreciation Charged to Protit

and Loss statement
Leases
Employee Benefits

n20

(1 .87

2.04
z.oz

0.43

(3.0s)

3.08
t.Jb

Totat 3.18 '1.82

Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Property, Ptant and Equipment and lntangibtes - lmpact of difference in Tax Depreciatjon and
Depreciation Charged to Profit and Loss Statement
Right of Use Assets

Leases
Emptovee Benefits

(0.04

1.18
(1.04

U.Jb

(0.02)

(2.1 0)

2.16

Totat 0.45 1.47

Reconciliation of Defeted Tax Assets
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Oncnind Relancp

Tax Income/(expense) charged to Profit and Loss
Iax Income/(exoense) charsed to OCI

|.62
0.45
0.90

0.42
1.47

(0.06

Totat 3.18 1.82

Note 9: Sharehotders' Funds

March 31, 2024

1 0,000 Equity Shares of { 1 0 each

lssued, subscribed and paid up
1 0,000 Equity Shares of { 1 0 each
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Note 9: Sharehotders' Funds

ssued, subscribed and tutty paid up:

ative, convertibte preference shares ot Rs. 10/- each

The Company has onty one ctass of equity shares having par vatue of INR 1 0 per share. Each hotder ol equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company

dectares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed bythe Board of Directors is subjecttothe approvatotthe sharehol,ders inthe ensuingAnnuat

Generat Meeting.

In the event oftiquidatlon ofthe Company, the hotders ofequityshares witt be entitted to recaive remaining assets ofthe Company, after distribution of att

preferentiaI amounts. The distribution witt be in proportion to the number of equity shares hetd by the sharehotders.

iii. Detaits of Promoters Sharehotdin

1 Retained Earnings

Retained earnings arethe profits/(toss) thatthe Companyhas earned/incurred titl date, tess anytransfers to generaI reserve, dividends orother distributions paid to

sharehotders. Retained earnings incl,ude re-measurementtoss /(gain) on defined benefit ptans, net oftaxesthatwitt not be rectassified to Statementof Profit and

L0ss,

tarticu [ars
As at March 31.2025 As at March 31 ,2024

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Eq uity Shares

At the beginning of the year
(r) lssued during the year
(-) Forfeited during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

1 0,000.00 1 .00 1 0,000.00 1.00

I 0.000.00 't.00 1 0,000.00 1.00

Name of Promoter
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024

No, ot shares % hotdin! Vo change No. of shares o/o hotdinP o/o change

Sandip Gupte
Rajesh Sharma 4,000.00

0.00%
40.OOo/o 4,000.00

0.000/o

40.00%
100.00%
100.00%

Particu[ars

Reserve and
slrrblus

Total
Rotained
Farninte

!atance as at April 01, 2023
)rofit forthe year

)ther comorehensive lncome

(s7. 06
0.01
0.19

(57.06)

0.01
0.19

Salance as at March31,2024 (56.86 (55.861

Batance as at April01,2024
Protit for the year
Other comorehensive Income

(s6.86
(30.31

12 n9

(56.86)
(30.31)
l, Aql

Batance as at March 31. 2025 {89.86 (89.861
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Note 10; Leases
Company as a lessee
TheCompanyhasactiveteasecontractslor teasehotdpremisesusedinitsoperations.Leasesotteasehotdpremiseshaveleasetermbetween3years.The
Company's obtigations under its leases are secured by the tessor's titte to the teased assets. Generatty, the Company is restricted from assigning and

SqbleqsilClhC ! Cqqd qlqets ?[d q

A) Amount Recognised in Batance Sheet

Net Carrving Value

At Aprit 01, 2023

Add itions

Add itions

Tra nsters

Liabitities

Particutars Lease Liabitities

qt Aprit 01, 2023

qdd: Addition to leases

\dd; Interest Expenses

-ess: Cash Ftows

3.68

12.89

0.57

(4.89)

qt March 31.2024 12.25

\dd: Addition to teases

\dd: Interest Expenses

-ess: Cash Flows

1.00

(5.14)

\t March 31, 2025 8.11

Pa rticutars March 31, 2025 March 31. 2024

Right of use of Assets

Buitdins/ Office 7 -42 12 11

Totat 7.42 12.11

Lease Liabitity

Current

Non Current

4.89

3.22

4.16

8.09

fotat 8.11 12.25

B) Amounts recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Lease Obtigations March 31,2025 March 31. 2024

Depreciation ot Right ol use ot Assets

Buitding/ Office

lnterest Exoense

4.69

1.00

4.56

0.57

Total 5.69 5.13
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Note 1 1: Provisions

:articutars March 31, 2025 March 31.2024
rrovision for Gratuitv 9.57 5.00

Totat 9.57 4.99

Note ,2: Borrowings

Particutars March 31. 2025 March 31,2024
Secured toans
HDFC BanK 18.34

Iotat 1 8.34

Particutars March 31. 2025 Match 31.2024
Current Maturities of LongTerm Borrowings
HDFC Bank
Loan Repayabte on Demand (From Bank)
Current Borrowings - Unsecured Loan
Frnm Rplatpri Fartiaq

4.52

60.94
u.cb

66.68
Totat 65.46 67.24

Note 13: Trade Payabtes

Particutars March 31. 2025 March 31, 2024
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smat[ enterprises
Totat outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and smatt enterprises

5.84
154.47

34.21
5.56

Total 1 60.31 39.77

qs at March 31. 2025 outstandinE tor the period of Totat)articutars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 vears
Iotat outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and smatl enterprises

Totat outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and smatt enterprises
Disputed dues (MSME) and
Disputed dues ( Others )

5.84

154.47

5.84

154.47_

Totat 1 60.31 1 60.31

As at March 31, 2024 Outstanding for the period of Total
Particula rs Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2-g vears Mors than 3 vears
Totat outstanding dues of micro enterprises
.hd em^ll 6nto.nrieae

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and smatl enterprises
Disputed dues (MSME) and
Disouted dues ( Others )

34.21

5.56

34.21

5.56

Totat 39,77 35.77
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R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise specified)

Note 14: Financiat Liabitities
Current

Interest Accrued on Non Current Borrowings

Note 1 5: Other Current Liabilities

Particutars March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Sale of Service
Revenue from Operations 493.45 405.97

Totat 493.45 405.97

Note 17: Other lncome
Parliculars March 31, 2025 March 31. 2024

Other lncome
Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss 3.70

0.88

Totat 3,70 0,88

Note 18! H
Particutars March 31, 2025 March 31.2024
MuttimodaI expense
Freisht and other ancittarv Cost 329.31 285.39

Totat 329.31 285.39

Particutars March 31. 2025 March 31. 2024

Sataries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare exoenses

bJ,Jd

4.26
o.uo

ou,zc
9.40
4.46

Total 73.90 74.11

Note 20: Finance Cost
)articula rs March 31,2025 March 31, 2024

nterest Expenses:

-oans from Retated Party

nterest on Car toan

2.67
1.00
t.bt

2.48
0.57

Total 5.28 3.05



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025
(Amounts in /NR Lakhs unless otherwise specified)

Depreciatjon on Property, Ptant and Equipmenl
eciation on Risht of Use Assets

lq|'.tjssler"
n dverti sing

Business Pr

Communici
Conveyancl

Etectricity e
Printing and

Rent, rates i

tlepairs and

L.egat& Frof

l)ayment to

lrnf)airment

YI

I he Company cloes not have any outstanding ditutive potential equity shares. Consequentty, the basic and dituted earliing per share ofthe Company

rcrnain the same.

22i Othe( Expenses
March 31. 2025 March 31,2024

)rtising and l)ublicity Expenses

ness Promotion Expenses
tmunication Expense

r'eyance and Travetling Expense

tricity expense

ring and stationery Expense

, rates and taxes

)irs and Maintenance charges

t & Frofessionat Fees

nent to Auditors (llefer Note 23)

)irment 0l f:rnanciat assets
etLaneous [:xoenses

3.46
1.68

17.31

0.83
1.10

0.75
1.02

o.74

1.25

70.20
11.80

u. ol
J,C/
0.81

15.34

1.04

4.72

0.48
O,UJ

11.2g

Total 110.14 39.10

Note 23: to
March 31, 2025 March 31. 2024

As auditors:
n uciit Iees
I ax audit fees

In other capacitics

| .zc

Totat 1.25

Note 24: Earnings per share

Particutars March 31, 2025 March 31.2024

Profit attributabte to the equity hotders of the Company used in catcutating basic earnings per

share and diluted earnings per share
l)rofit for the period

Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in catculating basic and dituted

eirfirrngs per snare
Nominal value of shares

l..arnings per equrty shale (basrc and-dituted) (Rupees)

(30.77

0.10

10.00

{307.66t

0.01

0.1 0

10.00

0.07

ffi



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARGH 31,2025
(Amounts in lNR Lakhs unless otherwise specified)

Note 25: Disctosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Smatl and Medium Enterprises Development Act' 2006

March 31, 2024
principat amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid

any supptier as at the end of each accounting year
a) Principat amount due to micro and smat[ enterprises
b) Interest due on above

ll) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in term of section 1 6 of the

MSMED Act 2006 atong with the amounts of the payment made to the

supptier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

lll) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each

accounting year

lV) The amount of further interest remaining due and payabte even in the

succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are

actuatty paid to the smalt enterprise for the purpose of disatlowance as a

deductibte expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

Note 26: Detaits of Revenue from Contract with Customers

a, Principat revenue Generation Activity

As a Customs House Agent (CHA), our rote in internationat trade togistics is paramount, serving as the crucial link between

importers/exporters and custom authorities. Here's an overview of our business activities:
Customs Ctearance: We facititate the seamtess clearance of goods through custom procedures, handting documentation such as filing

custom dectarations, ensuring comptiance with import/export regulations, and handting duties and taxes on behatf of our ctients.

Documentatlon: Managing a myriad of paperwork invotved in internationat trade, inctuding commerciaI invoices, packing tists, bitls of

tading, and certificates of origin, is essentiat. Accuracy and compteteness of documents are vitat to avoid detays and penalties.

Logistics Coordination: We coordinate transportation and togistics arrangements for the movement of goods, inctuding arranging

transportation, warehousing, and detivery to finat destinations. We work ctosety with freight forwarders, shipping [ines, airtines, and

truckinE companies to ensure time[v deliverv,

b. oisaggregation Revenue Information
The Company's disaggregate revenue by Geographical Location

Particulars March 31, 2025 March31,2024
Revenue from contracts with customers 493.45 405.97

TotaI Revenue from contracts with customers 493.45 405.97

lndia
Outside India

374.20
1 19.25

405.97

fotal Revenue from contracts with customers 493.45 405.97



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs unless otheruise speciliedJ

A) Name ofthe related parties
i. Related parties whsre control exists:
Hotding Compeny

TOTAL TRANSPORT SYSTEI"IS LTD

ii, Other retated partios:

C o m pa n i esutdelf olmnooJortrcl
ONEWORLD LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

CP WORLD LOGISTICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Totat Transport Systems Private Limited, Nepat

iii. Entities over which key managerial personnet or their relatives exercisB significant influence:
common Director

WSA SHIPPING (BOMBAY) PRIVATE LIMITED

CP WORLD LOGISTICS INDIA PRIVATE LIIVITED

TOTAL TRANSPORT SYSTEMS LIM ITED

ONEWORLD LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

JAG SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMIIED

CL.A EXPRESS PRIVAIE LIMITED

SEEDEER {INDIA) E-CON4MERCE PRIVATE LIMITED

SAMUORA MANTHAN FOUNDATION

Desidnation
DIRECTOR

'lAKARAND PRABHAKAR PRADHAN DIRECTOR

.AUSHAL LAXI'4IKANT BUCH DIREGTOR

Sum ions with related parties:

anicu [ars March 31. 2025 March 31, 2024

RAJESH SHARMA 12.00 't2.22

Totat 12.00 12.22

Interest Expense

TOTAL TRANSPOBT SYSTEM LINlITED 2.67 2.48

Total 2.67 2.48

OTAL TRANSPORT SYSTEN4 LIIVITED 29.65 20.40

Totat 29.65 20.40

TOTAL TRANSPORT SYSTEI'4 LIMITED 8.03 6.69

Total, 8.03 6.69

the Yearat the End of
Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024

[.oan From
Ralesh Sharma

TOTAL TRANSPORT SYSTEM LIMITED

22.92

38.03

31 .62

35.62

fotal, 60.94

Trede Pavables
TOTAL TRANSPORT SYSTEM LIMITED 1.78 o.72

Totat 1.74 0.72

Trade Receivabtes
TOTAL TRANSPOBT SYSTELIM ITED 3.78 3.78

Totat 3.78 3.78



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise specitied)

Note 28: Net employee deflned benefit tlabltities

a. Defined Contributions Ptans

For the company an amount is contributed to provident funds, ESIC and other lunds is recognised by as an expense and inctuded in "contribution to Provident & Other Funds" undel

"Emptoyee benefits expenss" in th€ Statement of Profit and Loss.

Particutars Merch 31. 2025 Marc h 31. 2024

l. Statement ot protit and toss - Net emptoyee beneflt expense
recognised in employee cost
Seryice cost
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation
N6t actuarial loss to be recognissd
Net b€nefits expenses recognisod in the Statomont of Prolit and Loss

ll. Batance Sheet - Details ot provision and fair va[ue of ptan

assets
Benefit obligation
Fair value of ptan assels
Net Liabitity recognlsed In the Batance Sheet

lll. Change in the present value of the delined benefit obligation are as fottows:
Opening defined benefits obtigations
lnterest cost
Seruice cost
ocl
Actuariat changes arising lrom changes in financial assumptions
Actuariat changes arising from changes in 6xperience assumptions
Liabitity at tho end ofthe year

lV. Tetat Cost recognis€d in Camprehensive Income
cost recognised in P&L

Remeasurement effects recognised in OCI

1.01

0.3s
c.J I

0.34
lo 2E

4.9e 5.40

10.39 5.40

10.3€ 5.40

0.39

1.01

0.31

3.28

0.34

0. 10

/o 35

4.9! 5.40

5.65

4.99 5.40

b. Defined Beneflts Ptans

As per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company has a defined benefit gratuity ptan. Every emptoyee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on

resignationorretirementatl5dayssatary{tastdrawnsalary)foreach comptetedyearofseryice.

The foltowing labte's summari€s th€ components ol net benefit expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the bata nce

sheet for the respective plans ol the company

Th€ Indian Partiamenl has approved the Code on Sociat Security,202O impacting emptoyee remuneration and wetfare benelits. The effective date from which the changes are

appticab{e is yet to be notified. The Ministry of Labour and Emptoyment has released draft rutes lor the Code on Social Security, 2020 on November 13,2020, and has invited

suggestions trom stakehotders which are under consideration by the Ministry. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notitied. The Company witl

assess the linanciat impact, if any, of the Code when it becom€s effective and wilt r€cord necessary adjustments in the linancaat statoments,

Particutars March 31. 2025 March 31.2024

Discount rate

Satary escatation
Emolovee Turnover rate

6.720h

6,000/6

L000/o

7.20%
6,00%
8 O0olo

MortaLity Rate during EmpLoyment

lndian Assured Lives

Monatity 2012-14

{Urban)

lndian Assured Lives

Mortatity 2012-14

{U rb an)

Defined benef it obl.igation March 31.2025 March 31. 2024

Detta effect of +1 % change in the rate of discounting
Delta effect ot -1 0,6 change in the rate of discounting
Delta effect of +1 % change in the rate of salary increase
Delta eflect of - l o/o change in the rate of salary increase
Detta effect of +10lo ahange 1n employee turnover rate

Delta eflect of -1 % change in emptoyee turnover rate

(0.38)

o.44
0.44

(0.3s)

0.01
(0.01)

(0.64)

0.72
0.72

(0.65)

0.00
(0.00)



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs unless othetwise specified)

Note 29: Corporate soclal responsibitlty

Under Section 1 35 of the Act, certain companies are req uired to compty with CSR provisions. lt aims to promote responsibte business practices and contrib ute towards the
welfare ot society. The criteria for CSR appticabitity are based on the company's net wonh, turnover, and profit,

A€ per Seetisn 135 et ths Gemptries Aet +ffi
foIows:

Companies with a net worth of Rs. 500 crore or more, or
Companies with a turnover of Rs, 1 ,000 crore or more, or
Companies with a net profit ol Rs. 5 crore or more
Such companies are mandated to spend at least 2Eo of their average net protits made during the preceding three financial years on CSR activities.
Since, the company does not satisty any of the a bove mentioned conditions, cSR is not appticable tor the company.

Note 30: Segment Reporting
The Company has identified "Custom House Agent", as its onLy reportabte segment as defined under Ind AS 1 08 - Operating Segments

Not6 31: AnalyticaI Ratios

Ratio Numeratol Denominator March 31. 2025 March 31.2024 % ChanEe Raason for variance

Current Ratio Totat Current assets
fotat Current

tiabitities
0.79 0.90 12

Debt - Equity Ratio

Totat Liabilities
(inctuding tease

tiabitlties)

Shareholder's
equity

(6.89) (1 5.73) 56

-he reason tor decre ase in ratio is

najorty because of decrease in
jebt taken in the current year as

Debt Seruice

Coverage Ratio
(in times)

Earning avaitabte for
debt

service (Net profit after

taxes + depreciation)

ueor )ervlce
(rnterest

and principte
p6ymenrs

incl.uding tease

(3.07) 2.71 21 3.55

he Ieason tor ljecrease tn ratto ts

najorly because of increase in
:inance cost and De preciation in

he current year €s compared to
)revious year and increase in

Return on equity
(")

Profit for the year tess
preference dividend, il

any

Average

Shareholder's

equity
0.94 0.00 1.00

ihe reason for increase in ratio is

najorty because of increase in Net

Morth in the current year as

)ompared to previous year.

Trade receivabtes

turnover ratio

Revenue from Average trade
s

3.2'l 3.84 lo

Irade payables

turnover ratio
multi-moda L expenses

Average trade
payaores

4.'12 18.96 78

The reason for decrease in ratio is

majorly because of increase trade
payabl.es in the current year a6

compared to prevlous year,

Net capitat turnover

ratio
(in times)

Revenue from
operations

Average working

captTal

(1,e. current assets

minus

^' '116h+ 
liohiliti6.\

{1 1.08) 121 41) 48

[he reason for incraese in ratio is

najorty because ot decrease in

:xpense in the current year as

)ompared Io prevlous year.

Net profit Ratio (o/o) Net profit after tax
Revenue from

operaUons
{0.06) 0 1.00

The reason for Increase in ratio is

majorty because of decreaseed
expenses in the current year as

compared to previous year.

Return on capatat

emptoyed (o/o)

Earnings before tax

and

finance cost

uaprtat emptoyed =

Net

worth + lease

tiabitities +

deierred tax

liabitities+ totat

i.0.74) 0.08 '1019. 19

The reason for decrease in ratio is

najorty because debt increased

iubstantiatty in the current year as

lompareo to prevrous year.



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANC]AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs unlass othoruise specified)

Note 32: Falr Vatue hierarchy

lorced or liouidation sate.

instruments are:

Levet 1: This hierarchy uses quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabitities.

littLe as possible on Company spscific estimates.

Leve{ 3: ll one or more of the significant inputs is not based on obsorvabLo market data, the instrument is inctuded in Levet 3.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

financiat assets, the Company has taken into consideration the altowances for expected credit losses and adjusted the carrying vatues where appticabto.

2. The fair vatues ol the quoted investments/units of mutual fund schemes are bas€d on mark6t price/ n€t asset valus at tha reponing date.

allowances are taken to account tor expected losses of these receivables. Accordingty, lair vatue ot such instruments are not materiatty difterent from their carring vatues.

4. Fair vaLues ot the Company's interest-bearing borrowings are determined by using discounted cash fLow method using the cufient borfowing rates. Fair value ot such

instruments are not materialty diff€rent from their carrying vatues. The own non-p6rformanco risk as af March 31, 2025 was assessed to be insignificant.

amounts iargeLy due to the short term maturities of these instruments and are thus measured at amortized cosi.

Particutars carrying Value Notqs Quoted Price in active
market (Lovel l)

Slghiticant obseruabte
inputs (Levet 2)

;ighilica nt unobserysble
nputs (L3v€t 3)

FlnahciaI Assets

Amortised Cost
Trade receivabtes
Other FinanciaL Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Financiat Liabitities
Amortised Cost

Borfowings
Lease Liabitities
Trode Payabtes
other Financiat LiabiLities

192.O7

14.44

83.80
Ll1

160.31

5

4

9

13

12

Particutar6 Carrying Val.ue Notes luotod Price In activo
nalket (L6vot 1)

signilicant observabt6
inputs {Levet 2) nputs (Lev6t 3l

:ih6hciat Assets

\mortised Cost
Trade receivabtes
Other Financaat Ass6ts
Cash and Cash Equivalents

;inancial. Liabititios
\mortised Cost

Borrowings
Lease Liabitities
Tfade Payables
other Financi6t Liabiliti6s

1.54
1 .01

67.24
8.09
5.56

3E.24

3

12



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
(Amounts ln INR Lakhs unless otheMise specifieoJ

Note 33: FinanciaI Rlsk Mah8gBm6nt ObJectlves & Policies:-
The Company's principat financial liabilities, comprises ot toans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial tiabitities is to finance the
Company's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations.

Thec^mpany'eprl i-
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit lisk and Liquidity risk. Tho Company's s€nior management oversees the managem€nt of th6se risks. The Board of DirBctors
reviews and agrees policies for m€naging each ol these risks, which a16 summarissd betow.

activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its investing activities, inctuding deposits with banks and financiat institutions and other financiat instruments.

Trade recelvable
Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company's estabtished policy, procedures and controt relating to customer credit risk management.

The Company has diversitied customer base considering the nature and type of business.

An impairmsnt analysis ls performed at each reporting datB on an individuat basis for major cti€nts. In addition, a targe number of minor receivabtes are grouped into
homogenous groups and assessed tor lmpairment coLlectively. The calcutation is based on historical data. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying value ot each ctass of financial assets disclosed in Asset. The Company does not hold cottateral as security. The Company evaluates the concentration ot risk with
respect to trade recsivabtes as tow, as its customers are located in severat jurisdictions and induslries and operate in largely independent markets.

Other FihanclaI Assets

The Company maintains exposure in Cash and Cash equivalents. The Company's maximum exposure to Credit risk as at f4arch 3 1 , 2025 and 2024 is the carryin g vatue of each
ctass offinancial assets as disctosed.

b-Liouiditv Risk
The Company's objective is to maintain a batance between continuity of funding and ftexibitity through the use ot bank overdrafts, and bank toans. % of the Company's 1 0O%

borrowing witt mature in less than one year at 31 March 2024 based on the carrying vatue of borrowings rettected in the financiat statements. The Company assessed the
concenlration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and conctudod it to be tow. The Company has the abitity to rotlover debt maturing within 12 months with existing
ten0ers.

The table below provides delails regarding the contractuat maturities ol signiticant financiat {iabilities as at 31 March 2025.

The ta ble beLow provid es deta its regardin g th e contra ctuat m aturities ot significa nt fina ncia t tiabilities as at 3 1 March 2024.

c. Capital Management

The Company aim to manage its capital efficientty so as to safeguard its abitity to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to our shareholders. The capitat structure
of the Company is based on management's judgement of the appropriate batanc€ of key olements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount
of capitat in proportion to risk 8nd manage the capital structure in tight of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the undertying assets, In order lo
maintain or adjust the capitat structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capitaI to shareholders or issue new shares.

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capitat structure with I focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market contidence and to sustain
future development and growth of its business. The Company witt take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capitat structure.

In order to achieve this overatl objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aim to ensure that it meets financiat covenants attached to the interest-
bearing loans and borrowings that detine capitaL structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financiaL covenants wouid permit the bank to immediately call toans and
borrowings. There have been no breaches in the linanciaI covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

Year Ended On Demand -ess than 1 Yeal More than 1 year
Borrowings
Trade Payables

65.46
1 60.31

14.34

Totat 225.77 | 8.34

/ear Ended f,n Demand ess thsn I Year More th€n I vear
Borrowings
Irade Payables

67.24
39.77

Total 107.O1

ffi



R N FREIGHT FORWARDERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025
(Amounts in INR Lakhs untess otherwise specified)

Note 34: Other Statutory information

a) Details of Benami Property hetd
r.\lo proceedings have been inllg]uLorElg p!!!'nCl€g|!{lle 9orlqnyol!SlqrlClg!qILIIS
(45 of 1 988) and Rules made thereunder.

b) Borrowing secured against current assets

The company has borrowing from banks on the basis of Book Debts. The Company has comptied with the requirement of fjling of quarterty returns/ statements
with the banks, as appticabl.e, and these returns were in agreement with the books of accounts.

c) Wittul. Defautter
The Company has not been dec[ared wil,ful. defautter by any bank or linanciat institutaons or government or any government authority.

d) Retationship with struck off Companies
The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under the Companies Act, 201 3.

e) Comptiance with number of tayer ol Gompanies
The Company has compl.ied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 201 g.

f) Comptiance with approved scheme(s) ot arrangements
The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accountlng impact on current of previous financiat year.

g) Utitisation of Borrowed funds and Share premium
No lunds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds by the Company to or
in any other person or entity, inctuding foreign entities ("lntermediaries") with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shatt Lend or lnvest in party identified by or on behatf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company has not received any iund from any party (Funding
Party) with the understanding that the Company shal,t whether, directly or indirectty tend or invest in other persons or entities identifjed by or on behatf of the
Company ("Uttimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security orthe tike on behatf otthe Uttimate Beneficiaries.

h) Undisclosed lncome
There is no income surrendered or disctosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under th e Income Tax Act, 1 961 , that has not
been recorded in the books of account.

i) Detaits ot Crypto currency of virtuaI currency
The Company has not traded or jnvested in crypto currency or virtuaI currency during the current or previous year.

i) Vatuation ot PP&E, intangibl.e asset and investment property
The Company has not revatued its property, pl.ant and equipment (inctuding right-of-use assets) or intangib[e assets dufing the current or previous year.

k) Titte deeds ot immovabte propertiss not he[d in name of the company
The titl.e deeds ol attthe immovabte properties are held in the name of the Company.

t) Registration of chatges or satistaction with Registrar ot Companies
There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Begistrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

m) Core Investment Company (ClC)

There are no CIC in the group.

n) AuditTrait
The Company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trait (edit tog) tacitity and the same
has operated throughout the year tor att retevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, No instance of audit trait feature being tampered with were
found. AdditionatLy, the audit trait has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

Note 35; Previous period ligures
Previous period figures have been regrouped, as considered necessary to confirm with the current period presentation.

For V R SABNIS AND ASSoCIATES
TOR R. N. FREIGHT FORWARDERS PVT. LTD.

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg No. 13'l 055W)

For and on Behatf of the Board ot Directors of

VIKRAM RAVINDRA SABNIS
Proprietor
(lYembership No. 135589)
UDIN : 251 355898N11EKW7269

Date: May 23, 2025
Ptace: Mumbai

Date: May 23, 2025
Pl.ace: Mumbai
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